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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 9:34 AM

To: kitty.teo@axa.com.sg

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Checking Market Value (MV)-/GA126819
Dear Kitty,

The market value for SLE 4666J is S27K(EST) as at AUGUST 2017.

Thank you. \

Best Regards,
Janice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{(408933)

From: Do-Not-Reply [mailto:do-not-reply@merimen.com]

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 6:20 PM

To: chowauto@singnet.com.sg; rta@rta.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK
Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; admin@Ibs-auto.com; kee@asphoon.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg

Cc: kitty.teo@axa.com.sg

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV)-/GA126819

This mail is associated with :
SLE4666J
oD
Aug 10 2017 3:00PM
[NATURE'S FIELD SNACKS MANUFACTURING PTE LTD]
Progressive Automotive Pte Ltd
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to kitty.teo@axa.com.sg within 48 hours.
Thank you

[ This mail is sent from a mailer account - do not reply to this email address ]

Sent by : Kitty Teo (AXA Insurance Pte Ltd)



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)
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Attachments:

Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>

Monday, August 14, 2017 6:20 PM

chowauto@singnet.com.sg; rta@rta.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation; admin@Ibs-auto.com;
kee@asphoon.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg

kitty.teo@axa.com.sg

Checking Market Value (MV)-/GA126819

Log card (if available).JPG

This mail is associated with :
SLE4666J
OD
Aug 102017 3:00PM

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
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owmner 1D Type Company
Owner 1D 26050
Vehicle Details

M-
Vehicle No. SLE4666. WMV w@' U
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended De-registration fﬁ ?fK '

12 Aug 2017

Date

Vehicle Make RENAULT

Vehicle Model: KOLECS 2.5 CVT ABS D/AB 4WD 60DR
Primary Colour Silver

Marufacturing Year 2009

Eng:ne No 2TRATO3PD13048
Chassis No VF1VYOCOWVUC284164
Maximum Power Quiput 126 .0 kW {158 bho)
Cpen Market Value: $25.318.00

Original Registration i BARH :
Dre 19 Mar 2009 2

First Registration Date. 19 Mar 2008

Transfer Count 1

Actual ARF Paid $25,318.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry 18 Mar 2019
Date

PARF Rebate Amount; $13,G24.00
intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date 18 Mar 2018
= il e
COE Category: B - Car (1601cc & above)

COE Period|Years), 10

QP Paid 35,101 00
COE Rebate Amount.  5815.00
Total Rebate Amount: $14,739.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Aug 2017
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Used Renault Koleos Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart Page 1 of |
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. ‘ SGCARMART ,
THE DNLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS APP DOWNLOAD N e Sarch
HOME NEW CARS USED CARS SELLCARS ~ MOTOR DIRECTORY  PRODUCT GUIDE  ARTICLES FORUM TOOLS & TIPS

@ username / Email Add

password Submit Qu

f Conné(! » Sign Up New Account
» Forgot Password

More Diploma options to suit my passion.

. T ish 1. imited.
Post an Advertisement 2007 Toyota Wish 1.8A X Limited =
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just Raie Editiani With Aircon In =
$58 until it's SOLD! Rear. Great Condition. View 2 2]
Appreciate! L]
Direct Owner  StarAd =
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling =
Browse by Cabegorv - rﬂ 759& I_;v Date Pos"tEiL ) .'7_] 20 resuitslpa-g.-e. T:
1 vehicles |Renault Koleas Advanced Search M Submit (
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Renault Koleos Any Any 2010 Any Any Any Available
Renault Koleos 2.5A $39,000 $10,420 /yr 25-Feb-2010 2,488 cc 125,000 km Suv Available
Well Maintained. Easy In-House Financing. Call Our Friendly Sales Consultant For Viewing And More Information,
Posted: 16-Jun-2017  Tags: 2010 Renault Koleos, Renault Koléos, Renault, Koleos, Used Renault /g Detils
Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Data Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 E results/page

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel Import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, spors cars or
stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can aiso buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find buy used Renault Koleos,
Renault Koleos Singapore, used Renault Koleos Singapore, used Renault Koleos, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Renault Koleos Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers,
authonsed car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions. Visit our partner sites for job apenings for Singapore jobs, massage services, real
estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussicn, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results,

Al prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given that this
Information is accurate, complete or current, sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information,
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